East Troy All Sports Booster Club

Meeting Minutes

October 5, 2020

MEETING: Called to order at 7:00pm by President Rosemary Martin

PRESENT: Debbie Hodges, Reid Oldenburg, Casey Heimos, Rosemary Martin, Pam Donegan, Marolyn Komperud, Laura Cesar, Jeanmarie Moat, Diana Mueller, Nicole Nelson

INTRODUCTIONS: None

NEW MEMBERS: New Lifetime Members this month are John & Alexis Olejniczak, Andy & Jamie Voss, and John & Gina Zader. New Annual Members are Kelly & Mike Cooke and Patrick & Carol Winkler.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Casey Heimos motioned to approve the August report. Marolyn Komperud seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Income for August and September consisted of a \$375 donation, \$696.15 from the sale of concession stock, \$50.63 for Piggly Wiggly share receipts, and \$200 from new memberships. There were no expenses. Debbie Hodges motioned to approve the report. Pam Donegan seconded. All in favor. Motion carried.

DISBURSEMENTS: There were no requests for money this month.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1. Annual Programs: The annual program will not be published this year. A letter will be sent to Booster Club supporters to share the current status of sports and donations given during the 2019-20 school year. The letter will also request a monetary donation.
- 2. Fall Concessions: There will be no fall concessions.
- 3. WIAA revised sports schedule update: The schedule has been finalized and winter seasons will begin mid-November.
- 4. Sale of Concession Stand Inventory: All inventory has been sold with the exception of a few items that will be held until the concession stand reopens.
- 5. Status of the Paid Officer Position: There is no contract in place. Marolyn Komperud generously offered to donate her time due to the uncertainty of the current Covid-19 situation.
- 6. Stickers for Café Tables: Reid Oldenburg will work on this.
- 7. Communication with Parents: No parent team meetings are being held. The Life of an Athlete video that was used for fall sports can be used for the upcoming seasons.
- 8. Advertisement in the ETACC official guide: The Booster Club will not be advertising in the guide.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. Homecoming Concession Stand: \$50.00 was generated at the concession stand.
- 2. Winter Concessions: The conference has not made a decision regarding concessions. Pam Donegan will be the chairperson for girls basketball. Chairpersons for boys basketball and wrestling will be requested.

- 3. FBLA Halloween Bash Donation: The Halloween Bash will not take place this year.
- 4. Letter to the Editor: Thank you to Pam Donegan for writing the letter.
- 5. Advertisers: As noted above, a letter will be sent to supporters.
- 6. Other New Business: Marolyn Komperud will be reimbursed for the current Sam's Club Membership.
- 7. Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Monday, November 2nd at 7:00pm at the East Troy Family and Community Resource Center.

Debbie Hodges motioned to adjourn. Casey Heimos seconded.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:35pm.

Respectfully submitted, Laura Cesar